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From: i ____________________________ J~~:--~--~~~!i_<?.!.!~Li:>!JY..~-~1.J~~-L. _______________________ ___i 

Sent: 9/21/2023 3:48:26 PM 
To: LGBTQ+Council [LGBTQ+Council@epa.gov] 
CC: 

l ______________ Ex. __ 6 __ Pe rs o n a I __ p riv a cy_J P P ) _______________ I 

Subject: Our Out & Equal Presentation; LGBTQIA+ Workgroup end of year status report; and Summary of FY2023 DEIA Action 

Plan Progress 
Attachments: EPA Combined Presentation Out and Equal 2023.pdf; LGBTQIA+ Workgroup End of Year Status Report.pdf; Summary 

of FY2023 DEIA Action Plan Progress.09.15.2023.pdf; EPA Out and Equal 2023 RESOURCES.pdf 

Hello LGBTQIA+ Council! i · - · !and I are just back from Out and Equal, and we can talk about this more next week - I 
L--·-·-·-· " 1·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 

know several of you were able to participate in the virtual sessions. I wanted to share a copy of the presentation:_ ___________ _! 

and I did about the work that's been happening on the LGBTQIA+ DEIA workgroup, which has been led and supported by 
several members of our Council, as well as Equality EPA and the LGBTQ+ Executive leaders Network (leadership cc', the 
Office of Civil Rights, the Office of Human Resources, and through partnerships all over the Agency. 

Another thing we will be talking about is some of the take-homes from this week's DEIA End-of-Year Review Meeting 

with Janet McCabe. Prior to that meeting, the LGBTQIA+ DEIA workgroup had submitted the attached status report to 

the executive council. At the meeting,[_"'""'"'""'"""': presented a summary of 2023 DEIA Action Plan Progress (combined 
from all 8 workgroups) to the Executive Council and Janet. There are some really interesting take-homes and 

commitments in response to our community's speaking up and being heard. Notably, Strategic Objective 5, starting on 
page 8. Excerpts below. This is the result of people speaking up and continuing to speak up. Thanks to everybody who 
has spoken from their own lived experience, and listened to the lived experiences of colleagues in your program offices 
and Regions and making sure they were heard. Progress may be incremental over time - but know that you are seen and 

heard. I am so grateful to be in solidarity with all of you as we continue this work. 

i i 
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L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·l 

SUMMARY OF FISCAL YEAR 20:!il STRATEGIC ACCOMPLISHMENTS 

STRATEGIC: OBJECTIVE 5: C.reate an •=t;::He~ productive, and i11dusive DEIA cultur.e. 

Summary: Creating an in::::!ust\re culture at :EPA has been a c.onsl51,ent pdodty for FYJ.'3. This Wi3S de-ftmn:;.trate-d with thE e-stablishrnent uf ~nonthly DE!A fkieflng.5 with ri:e\hJ 

e-mploye-es., ::idding LS-hour 0£JA frnir--::ing,, :inc!c.1cHng •'"BE:coming ~n =~K:lusive Leader"_. to the Successful le.ad,ers Program ,.rnd ::::haring the traits: 0f -an indu:;hre !.e::ide:r:;. ~....-ith 

!eade-ts across the: .lgen:ey, -6,n H11o~:C work grcup w-.:is est.abHs:hed tu c.n::,ate the agency fr.amework for ,an :lnd:u:sive Hybhd Cufture. rhis fra:rnework l.s in the fin<ll stage of approv:.:i:J 

for im:plementation 'h:" • .-ith the !:MC A:d,:,Htion.alh•', Or. Chds Carr h3:s been n~eeUng v1ith the EMC m::.mth!)~ on a Y.adetv of topks, induding ensuring emotion.a! -and psychcilogk.al 

safety. This ir::d::..f~ive-n.:!tu:re ~s al.;o be-i:ng infused into the- agency thi·ough the reim-aginlng of the .SEPF-,1 n:;le, trnlnir-,g r:w·r:e e:rnployees to becor:-:ie f.acmt:...:itor~ for D£!A dls:n:.ssions 

and rn2kir::g sure •,Ne have re.strooir. fac.H:itle-s for .aH. 

SoLiti,:,:1: l:.... !eri~--~e~-r~·: pbr; i..:lt:i: h.:nd!r:g ~:e,2d0d for co~:str:..:::t::ng -:1::: .. g,2r;:,__fo~-:-~..?:;.tn:~ ... :,Fis k-is b2er: ~:::t.Jbi:•~~~-1~..?d :}:r,:..~ug~: FV17 :,::::.:· :sh:..~w lt l:;.::: g:,:,~:i f,:,.,~r ti:.~ :.::w__;,ncy, s.::n(e ti:is. ls:;_: ::::-i-:g-

tePYt iGc~I .. v,;-.~ ·..,v:H b~..? ... ~bl0 to ,._~~:d !t d:;.::: ine lt-2:n ln 1:b..? F'/JS-27 ·U:f.1,1'.:.~ i:;:..:dgets, See appew .. fr:·<"Jor de::taif.>.?d Umd,ne 

STRATEGIC OllJECTIVE 5: Creole an a.gil~, pr<>ductiv~, and indusivo DEIA eulture. 

• R:~trcf::t of HO ag-ency re·;;trno:i:s> Llr re-:-·Kiv:3fa:,:1: of :::i:r:gk: occc~par:c>r or 3::J--ge:1:de:r ,:e:::troorr:s are st:•bj1::ct to t:t1£ -3¥3Ha:b:i:t1,-' ol' ft.H1Cs. S:gr:-:ag£ could be updat,2d to ::fanfy ''g0:1d,2,: :neut:r~1l" 

i;:,:n the -e:~lst:n:g s:::-gle O(:t:t.w:,i::ty restroom'.;. Const:-:.:('tw:-is i..:ncer-Nay Bt the RTF fao!itv w m~a!! c: g~nde:-:1e:.itrn: resr.::oor:1 arid st:ou::d be complete lJY the 'tnt1 i;:,:f f'f23,, The tot:,il (',ci,st 
!s $,:.:t21QO:J. T~:-Ere ".~/.;:;; also :.:i nof:ow-cost corr11e:s:1oi-1 .::,f cmi:: ::-est:r-oorn ahot::t a y-e2,r 3go tc acc.om:--:wd:.=ete an :mrnedf~te net>d s:lt ::=i.T+l, 

• c un-e::-tly H-Q v,,nc bt..ii::dmgs have ali-:g·ende•:-r-es.trn-0:r:1:s ::::v-ail8ble,, They are ,;-;urrent~y !.8be!ed for pers.0::1:: w:tf-:: dis-abii::nes: with 2 rr,-3ile/fema!s:: s.vrnbal ori r.:rie sign. Th~ pla::1 is: to up<late 
s;\gnage CHid dr;m· lt1ck5 by Q.3fY24, 

• Regions 1,. 4, z, ;:md the P:8;0r :~b ln 8TP <2f::ch ~;,:,;;,ve 3t li::.a::'-o:-:-e all-gEni;:!er ::-e-s;trnc:n, 

• Rggi,:,,ms 3._. 9 am~ the :m.;Jo-r !.;:b :n cnc:::nn.at: r~;:iv<2 2 or rnorE, 

• Reglo::-9 :::; •uorking \'l.l::th GS.A and the: bi;:idtng O-'>~,•r:er ~t th~ .S-31:7: F:-31:Kis-c-o H~~Cq•:.1arters to add 2 0:- mot~ a::::dittor::,il ~H-gender re:::;tmo::r,s ir: FY24. !nfo::-:m::i:ticna! s.:gi"':ag't •~..,_::11 he p::-0-ce1.1 in 

~ The: age?Kf wrn :n:r:Jt1de 8•lH5.2rider restrooms m fo:.::: ... ff,e: m3_\or renov.Jtfon or ne1~-,,. !e~s-e: 9rn;ects ;,.•/here fE·3:::ib!e, Agency r:rnior re~"{l(:: and lmpro-....e:r:1e:-it p:o~e-c.1'.; are p!a:med ye8::e ln 

;:id-...-cir:t..:e of a,ct:..:e: sp~,:-e i..JJt"6trJJct:m1". ther<2for.e:, m::i othe:r ct.=::rem plans fo::-frista:!at:on of new r<2st:oo:-1s .ar·e ln µb::(e f0:r fYl4, 13:elow a:re futt1r·e p-roJ:ects iri whkh ger1de:-ni::utrnl 

r£str:JOf:'l:'; ,:o%l!d b,2 incorpc-rat,2d \f!to f;...:t:..we pk::in:ng efforts: 
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FY25 - Region 4 HQ 

~Y25-26- Region 5-HQ 

~Y25 - Region lO HQ 

F'f26~ Region 7 {:<3r::c~::':} 

F'f26 - ti.d.3) o:K {KERR Re.'.:,£-3•fch Laborntory} 

F'f27 - Region 7 HO 

• n::e ;3_ge::1C'''i is a!so 3ddr-e:;st::ig the :1~ed fo:: ai::-gender- ::;:gnage 0:1 portahl~ :cestrn0•: .. ns at fiekJ lor,ati.i..1ns. The Office of A.-:-;:~:.::::sitians Serv:ce fs. w·o:king ;.~Ath the Offi:-:-e of Lai-id anC 

Eiyie:-geri-,;:y fv'Lanageiyiei--::t/:15.i..~pe:cfund p:cogr.arn .i)n solutions ::forir:g Q1~Y24 th.at n:ay b.e r.epl::c-,~ble in other ag>=•i:cy field prl"ig:ams, 

. ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 

i Ex. 6 Personal Privacy (PP) i 
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